Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Siti Raudhah <SitiRaudhah.Omar@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2024 10:13 PM

To: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto); SUR; assignments

Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 11/06/2024

Classification: Restricted

Good Day,

Please refer to the updated Claim No & OIC for your reference.

SN Claim No. oIC Vehicle WorkShop Name WorkShop Address WorkShop
Contact
KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
1| MU/ 102(?11120' Yee Pei Li stws21ap | Nt AF\,LTJQ(E%OT'VE @ BLK 2 KAKI BUKIT 6";':;’3; 6/3 F
AVE 2 #01-17/18
8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE
, | MT/1279184- | Amanda SLW2251R HD PERFECT 4 #08-09 PREMIER @ | Irene /8297 |
002 Chooi AUTOWORK PTE LTD KAKI BUKIT 9787
SINGAPORE 415875
KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
3 | MV 1020811325' Yee Pei Li SLX1008D N-51 /;gg?;\gmlw @ BLK 2 KAKI BUKIT 6'\;';02' 6/3 <
AVE 2 #01-17/18
KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
4 | MV 8351124' Fiona Shen SFQ619E N-51 AF\,LTJQ(E%OT'VE @ BLK 2 KAKI BUKIT 6";':;’3;’ 6/3 S
AVE 2 #01-17/18
. TWINCAR KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
5 | MU/ ?0811308' C(;‘l:;':'s SLT751T AUTOMOTIVE PTE @ BLK 2 KAKI BUKIT 53”‘1‘;45932 S
LTD AVE 2 #01-17/18

Warmest Regards

Admin Assistant
Consumer Gl Operations
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From: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto) <huehyin@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 11:55 AM

To: Siti Raudhah <SitiRaudhah.Omar@income.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; assignments

<assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 11/06/2024

You don't often get email from huehyin@lkkauto.com. Learn why this is important




[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.]

Dear Siti Raudhah,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Hueh Yin | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

From: Siti Raudhah <SitiRaudhah.Omar@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 9:40 AM

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>

Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 11/06/2024

Classification: Restricted

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh’s instruction :-

2 #01-17/18

SN Claim No. oIC Vehicle WorkShop Name WorkShop Address WorkShop
Contact
KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
1 | MY 102511120' Yee Pei Li SLW5214D N-51 AF\,LTJE(E%OT'VE @ BLK 2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6'\;':;’2&' 6/3
2 #01-17/18
8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4
HD PERFECT #08-09 PREMIER @ KAKI | Irene / 8297
2 SLW225IR |\ UTOWORK PTE LTD BUKIT SINGAPORE 9787
415875
KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
3 SLX1008D N-51 AF\,LTJE(E%OT'VE @ BLK 2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6'\;':;’2&' 6/3
2 #01-17/18
KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
4 SFQ619E N-51 ﬁ?g?}\go“w @ BLK 2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6'\;':;02;’ 6/3
2 #01-17/18
KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
TWINCAR Sandy / 6932
5 SLT751T |\ i romoTive pTe 17D | @ BLK 2 KAKI BUKIT AVE A

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.



Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Admin Asst
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

u

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.

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



